AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday May 1, 2025 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the moming of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/i/828334787117pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRad{BSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s). '

Board Minutes, April 2025

Ridership Analysis, March 2025

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, March 2025
Vehicle Maintenance Report, March 2025

Performance Report, March 2025

Budget/Expenditure Report, March 2025

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

Noookwn =

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

Performance Summary report revamp status

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Approve Monthly Claims List
10. Future Agenda ltems

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.
A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

11. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
April 3,2025 - 9:01 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

Rusty Folena-City of Plymouth

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Absent:
Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman
Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the agenda with additional Closed Session documents.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Crew, Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#5. Performance Report, February 2025: Director Plasse noted his comments regarding this item
can be covered under #8. AT General Manager Report.

#6. Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2025: Director Plasse asked for clarification regarding
some of the grant funds that AT has not received yet on the Budget vs. Actual report. Specifically,
line item #42250-State of Good Repair Funds shows AT receiving only 34% of the year’s budgeted
amount, and line item #42300/42315- 5311 grant funds show 0% received. Ms. Amarant replied
with regard to line item #42300, she has invoiced them and is awaiting reimbursement. Director
Plasse asked how often you can invoice against a grant, and can the invoicing be performed more
regularly to make the revenue stream more regular. Ms. Amarant stated for this particular grant you
have to accrue the expenses prior to invoicing. She continued line item #42315-5311 Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSAA) Act 2021 was already received but
because the auditors have that showing deferred, and it does show on the Statement of Net Position

Amador Transit Minutes 1 04/03/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

report as a receivable. Director Plasse stated on the Statement of Net Position it shows
approximately $84,000 received, but on the Budget vs. Actual it shows an amount of approximately
$186,000. Ms. Amarant clarified there are actually two (2) separate CRRSAA funds. The $84,000
grant funds were received last fiscal year (FY). Vice Chairman Riordan stated if those were already
received, they should not be showing on the Statement of Net Positions six (6) months into the next
FY. Directors agreed to discuss this item further at a future Finance Committee (FC) meeting.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Crew, Oneto

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only):

Update of meeting with directors on ridership report, data, and format: Ms. Amarant reviewed her
staff report.

Director Plasse provided background information regarding the reasoning behind updating the
ridership report, data, and format. He then highlighted at the recent FC meeting held with Ms.
Amarant he learned the Performance Summary Report (Consent Agenda Item #5) is not created for
the board, but rather, created for the Mobility Management Grant. Additionally, the ridership count
in the report does not include adults. He highlighted the data from the last FY to Year-to-Date shows
the vehicle service hour, vehicle service mile, and vehicle non-revenue miles costs have increased
all for a one-one hundredth of a percent trip per mile. He continued this data becomes important,
not necessarily on a monthly basis, but more adequately, when the board is analyzing the routes
individually. H noted that is when the board would want the route information as provided in the
performance summary.

Vice Chairman Riordan added the FC did ask Ms. Amarant to separate the Fixed Route from the
Dial-A-Ride data on a monthly basis to provide a better understanding of how the routes are
performing.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. Approve Monthly Claims List:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Crew, Oneto

#10. Future Agenda Items:
e Finance Committee Report regarding the fixed route data reports and any AT audit findings.

Closed Session: At 9:20 a.m. Vice Chairman Riordan called for a Closed Session as noticed:
Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9

Amador Transit Minutes 2 04/03/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 9:39 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned
the closed session of AT and reported direction was given to staff.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:39 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, May 1, 2025 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 04/03/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
March
FY 24/25 Service Days
21

Sacramento 226
Upcountry 306
Plymouth 177
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 414
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 453
lone 236
Dial-A-Ride 1,771

Logisticare -
Special Events 346
TOTAL TRIPS 3,929
AV. DAILY 187
ADULT 1,133
SENIOR 243
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,297
YOUTH 196
Non-Revenue-PCA 61
Non-Revenue - Child 8
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 61
Wheelchair 208
Bicycles 2

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 2

Cash Fares $2,273.72

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,006
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 183
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 10
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 5
Mileage
Revenue miles 26,286

Non-Revenue miles 2,462



STIVT A= V2/€C Ade=tt= CCILT Ao =

ged uer o8

1dy

unp Aew Y ldag Bny Ainp

0S.

0sZ'L

0S.'L

0sZ'c

0S.C

0sz'e

0SL'€

0SZ'v

0SL'Y

0sZ'S

0S.'S

0529

0S.'9

082,

§202/¥20C JVIA TVOSId
LISNVY1l HOAVIAV

.
%9°L
o

A

bZ/€20Z Ad
wou.

abunyd 9
§20¢ Y210

X —0 0w

S202 Yd1ep

SISATVNV dIHS¥3AR




March

1600 1771

S —
2-1 22 2-3

UPCOUNTRY PLYMOUTH

[ March



»w v — v —~

. AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 24/25

March 2025
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = ks TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
August 2024| 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024| 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024| 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024| 36 57 38 56 187
December 2024 33 55 52 74 214
January 2025 29 48 65 87 229
February 2025 37 47 44 57 185
March 2025 30 64 44 88 226
Average Trips/day
Month of March 1.4 3.0 2.1 4.2 10.8
21(Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

July Aug Sept

Oct

e=@e=FY 21/22

—=@==FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

Jan

FY 23/24

Feb Mar

@ Y 24/25

Jun



L£88L'1$ 00'045$ 0.6$ ¥14/52/50Z padis ¥ - g AInr S10Z- 20
PANVESS yawubiy pue Yy 1/G2/S0Z Saill v 8102 - 90
0'878% 69E9¥0r # AUl suyeH padejdas dwnd pue yoel bunasls 610C -0l
0008 671 yyuow ay soj abeajiy
HA INNIAIH-NON
_— Jabuassed-¢
0a0 Jabuey piod 866l
000 615211 (seb) £01# N1
Teeves'ls zLLAS S)UMN [99UM [99)S 193]S | 810Z -2l
6161978  G'61/40./G2Z SAIL 9 8l0Cc -2l
25928 ysem Jed 0} 400} pue shiayeq z paoe|day 610¢C - 20
SOSSEYS  sosuss 193 N9y Bunesap 9jo1ysA SUOISSIWT GL/8YE # 9010AUl Jieday 6102 - 0L
G978  abBueyd |10 Yum Z86HZS # Auj pio4 Neidng Ag paoejdal oqun) 2coe - S0
06'/8€$ SdD pue olpes Aem-z mau pajjejsu] ~ ¢eoe - 60
11'682'ls  oyepdn weiboid €20z -0l
SUOISSIWS U pajjejsul pue anjeA Yo 3 A)ney paoe|day - pio4 8)eT uos|o4 s,uyeH
€L°691$ 18}y |1an4 pue g-Nd ¥202 - 90
0 YIUuO\ 3y Jo} abeajiy
00°0$ HA 3NN3ATH-NON
- 1abuassed-¢
AN3QI20V O1 3NA dIVd3d NI 30INH43S 40 LNO 000 (se6) yxp 05v4 5102
0'L2 Z0L# Myl doys
00'vPL'e$ 00'161$ lojeuss)je pade|dey G1L0¢C - 60
00°evl'L$ juswubije ‘s10j01 Juoly pauin} ‘Sd1 ¥ ‘9L H/G2/52Z ‘Sall ¢ ade|day SL0Cc-01
€291 JUB[002 JO UO|[BD | ‘}|8q Ulew pue ‘}jaq Iy Jeisowuay) ‘dwnd Jajepn pedejday 6L0Z- 10
£2°125$ 8Z/2Z01 # 9AI0AUI 10}00p SSBID MOpuUIM 18U0D P3| paoe|day 6102 - 90
20'¥8€$ 10}je|NWINOO. pue agn} 8oyuQ | ‘10ssaidwo) OfY 220z - €0
19000k QL¥/SZ/GZZ Sa ¢ soe|day €20¢ - 20
GE'GLES Jojoo( sse|o - sse|b pialyspuim ¥y ¥20Z - S0
000% 07z yiuoly ayy Joy abeapy
T HA INNIATH-NON
1abBuassed-g
040 ueqINgng A3YD Y0
00'0 szovar  (seb) LoL# WL
1509 yosep SZIve Ad S¥NOH
ANLYION0D | o ypuoy (Kex9 u) 51,0z AInr 9ouis pauuiopiad 051§ Buipeedxa sqor saleq | MIVAIY | oo BEO0E | NolLwos3a 10HIA
o1 ¢z Aine 1043509 G202 HOYVIN O UJUOJN 10} paulIoudd adueuajuiepy IvIiOoL




£2'v82'78 ¥L'€92 sped pue J0}oJ JuolH 6102 - 01
06'28¢$ SdO pue oipes Akem z mau pajjeisul 2202 - 60
ANE7AS sji0o pue sbnjd spieds psoejday £20Z- 10
£7'09%$ paj[ejsul eiawed yseq £20¢ - 60
18'88€9 sal) ¢ paoejdey 202 - ¥v0
rANA 2 PI2IYSpuUIM Juol {8y ¥20Z - 90
00'0$
LV yjuol ayj Joj aBeaji
- Jabuassed G ‘OM-L
0d0 NVAVY 39000 6402
0008 v-INd §20Z - €0 007 59128 (seb) zoz# NVA
67'156'L$ 61°959$ 92£/2200Z99 # 2010AU| ‘Sl MAN ¥ 8102 - 80
00'56v$ Jiedas Beq sie abpop Jayse| pue |[edsl uneig 6102 - G0
v2'1613$ 10J98uu09 }sod aniebau pue Aiayeg H9y 0202 - 60
G6'895$ 11/G9/Sz¢ Sa11) 1eahpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
ZL06L'YS  90E/0) # 9910AU| [BH Aq pa||elSul UOISSIWSURY) Jajea( 1202 - 80
60vv5$ Juswisuije pue sall} /1/S9/52¢ ¥ 2e0e - v0
06'28¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau paj[ejsu| 220C - 60
'60v$ selawed Jeal pue Yysep mau pajjeisu| £20Z - 80
676519 Aispeq Aney paoejdey 202 - 10
16'88€$ salll g ¥20Z - 80
00'0$
81 yjuow ayj Joj mmmw__E
- 1abuassed g ‘OMm-}
0ad0 NVAV¥Y 39000 6102
00'0 uzL (seb) Loz# NVA
1509
m>_.ﬁwu._~w==u o (Keso wi) gL0z AIne ou:_mm“mmﬁ._wmg 051$ Buipseax3 sqor sajeq m_wﬁ_w_“_ e Buaven immopg | NOILARIIS3 FTOHIA
o siozhinp| §20Z HOMVIN JO YUOIN 10} PawlIopad sdueusuIey 1ol




9e'l6E' LIS £108Y$ PISIYSPUIM JUOIS HRY 1202 - ¥0
71 L9v$ LG1961SD-| # S210AUI Saul} uoSHOe( pajelsul sall} Jeal pue Juol 1202 - 80
95'95¥'28  998Z89/V 8210AU| - Apoq ojny 8jejs YHON Jiedal Jusplooy 120Z - 01
16805 JojooQ sseo - paoe|dal pRIYSpUIA 2202 - 20
16'806$ 6LLYLL# "AU| Z# Juswaoe|dal p[alyspuim 10j00( SSelD 2202 - ¥0
06°'28€$ SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajjejsul 2202 - 60
LL'8ye$  S|i0d pue sbnid yeds padejday €20Z- 10
G8'0cy'1$  SHed pue uope|eisul ‘|eAOWal UOISSIWISURL | €z0Z - 20
£0'159'cs  @BpoQ enoi9 YT - uoissiwsuel} MaN €202 - 20
68°0£2% mnmn pue si0jolJ aeiq Jeal Umom_nmﬂ_ €202 - 80
£°097$ p8jjelsul elswed yseq £€20¢ - 60
21'655$ Sall} ¥ J8Y ¥c0c - €0
————
(A1 yjuoj ayy Joj abeajiy
ex Jabuassed g ‘Opm-1
0d0 NVAVYV 39000 L10Z
00'0$ v-INd GZ0Z-€0 002 16918 (seb) £0z# NVA
m>_%._o=osso N s Aot SO | i
apoy | 1°UOW (Reao ui) 510z Ainr 22uls pawiopiad ggL$ Buipasax3 sqor so)eQ | MIVAIY | grpen o | NOLLAMOSIAI1DIHIA
4043800 S20Z HOYVIN 4O YIUO 10§ pawiopad ddueuajurejy TviOL

102 Ainp




0zoz Ainr

To6SSr'ElS  /1'hges Juswaoe|dal paiyspuim juoi4 1202 - €0
9€'65l$  sped ayelq Jeal pue juoly ey 1202 - 20
8S5'€90'LS  6T9S6L-1 # SO0AUI 11} UOSHOE[ PIJ[ejsul $all} SALQ PUE 193]S MON 1202 - 80
609818 Aisheq ¥gy 2202 - ¥0
062868 SO Pue oipes Aem g mau pajjejsu] 2202 - 60
12’1988 19891 L# "Au| pjaIyspuim padejday z20Z- L1
257988 96881 L# S210AU| "IQ SSEID - P|3IYSPUIM Juoly pade|dey €202 - S0
€189  SIMIL IAINA ¥ €202 - 0l
£9°9ze$  Saui} Jos)s paoejday ¥202 - S0
€968 sal) pajejoy 'sped axeiq Jeal pue juol HieH ¥20z - 0l
7165628
608 Yjuoly ayj Joj abeapiy
66786%  PlSIYspuim paocelday G20Z - €0
96°/8% Jledai Jaye s|eosp pabewep soejday GZ0Z - €0 - JIM Z-13Buassed g
99'1€8'ss  ebewe( Apog jo Jeday G202 - €0 UeA [eQ-I0N
000$ Y-Nd G20c - €0 040 [J0SE Nsuel] pio4-A 6102
€5050'1$  sokoj -saly 9 G202 - €0 05°€ 1S6'121 (seb) yoz# NVYA
mg%,_o:ossu - Hae SR e
petg Jo Yo (Reo ui) 510z AInr 2ouls pawiopiad pg1.$ Buipeadx3y sqor sejeqQ UIVAIY |, upeas serowopg | NOILAI¥OSIA ITOHIA
1043509 SZ0Z HOYVIN O YJUO 10} pauLIopiad ddueuajulep V10l




06°20v'2$ 80°€vES sall} 1991s H¥Y ¥20c - 20
0¥ZSL'1$  PISIYSpUIM paxoeId padejdey ¥20¢ - ¥0
v 1¥9$ sall} 8AlQ ¥20¢ - S0
81'697$ Alquiesse sjybi| eoueses|d Jaddn Jesy ¥20Z- L1
00'0$
0€9'} uolN ayj Joj aBeaiy
- 2/M Z-19buassed g
uep [e9-10N
040 71305€ Ysuel) pio4-A 7202
000 6200 (seb)soz# NVA
v oot ety o SZ02/LE/£0 1O
JALLYINNND .ueﬂ_z _“o (Aeio ui) gL0z AIne asuls pauuopad ogL$ Buipssax3y sqor sajeq UIVAIY |, pupens serpwopg| NOILAINISIA ITIHIA
0} MW%N finp r——— G20Z HOYVIN 10 YJUOIN 10} P3ULIOLIdd ddueudjulely TvioL




¥20¢ - 10

zz0z Ainp

SZ0Z HOMVIN JO UIUOI 10} pauLIopad 3oueusjuley

Tevoors  £109vS wajshs elowe) yseq pajeisu|
000$
286 Yiuol ayj 1oy aBeajiy
- 9IM |-19Busssed ¢
se9/puaky
0do euuais ejoko] 70z
0008 V-Nd G20z - €0 §L'0 lev'oe 90Z# NVA
1800 szZIve Ad SYUNOH  |czoznsicoso
JALLYINAND | YaIeW jo (Aea9 ui) 6L0z AInr @2uls pawopad o51L$ Buipeaaxy sqop sajeq HIVdIY | sebupeas [ NOILAINOSIA TTDIHIA
?)ep-0} YIUO 10§ 3s09 E V1oL JapwopQ




£v'097% 70973 wia)sAs elaweo Yysep pajeisu| ¥202 - L0

00'0$
66 yjuojy oy Joj abeapin
OIM |-1aBusssed ¢
seg/pugiH
0o euualg joho] 7Z0Z
00'0$ V-Wd SZ0z-€0  SL0 296} LOT# NVA
1800 STIYT Ad SUNOH  |czozpsrenso
JNLYINAND | HoEl Jo (Rean wi) 10z AIne 92uls pauutopad gg1L$ Buipasaxg sqop soled | NIVAIY | sebupeas | NOILANOSIA ITOIHIA
Nwwwﬂwﬂ. o $20Z HOYVIN JO YIUOI 10} pauLIojad adueusjurepy vioL | FReeR0




00°0$

00°0$
086'L Yuoly ay) Joj abeajiy
o JIM Z-1eBuassed g
uep [e9-ION
00°0$ Aueliem Jspupn - jun YAQ paoejday G20z - €0 040 T30SE suelL pIod-A ¥202
0008 v-Wd G20z - €0 sL'2 961’ (seb) 80Z# NVA

1802
yasep Gcive Ad S¥NOH
m>_%m.“_.mo_‘u5u 40 yuop (Reas u1) L0z AInr 92uis paunioyad ogL$ Buipasaxg sqor sajeq Uivdy |, mwwmﬂm\mnwmouo NOLLI¥9S3 FTOIHIA
40§1%09 SZ0Z HONVIN JO UIUOJ 10} PaULIOpdd 3oUBUSIUIEIN Tv10L .

0zo0z Ainp




08'708'9%$ 68601 uej 1amo|q €20c - ¥0
ysep 0} alim uayouq pairedal ‘Buiwwesbold 1o} s,uyeH - ajnpow [0J3uod Apog mau
0z s sall] Jo9ls €20 - S0
SZp00'e$  Suyey - Jiedal suoissiwg €202 - 60
10°228$ 19)08Iq ‘WiB JB|p! ‘ulle uew)id ulom paoejdas ‘Awwiys Buusels €20Z -0l
0p/S7$  sS10j0ijuoy pade|day €202 -0l
19'1€2$ Jojeuss)e ¥y €coc- L1
e’ 158 juejo02 pue sAs|nd JaIp! Z ‘}jeq ‘Iojelpel yeY €coc- L1
¢/1658  Alqwasse jsooqoipAy axeiq Bunies| padejdey €202 - ¢
2,988 sall} 9ALP ¥¥Y ¥20C - 10
09°256$ waysAs Juelonpal Moy moj Bunesap suibus - suyeH 202 - S0
95°¢EVs Sall} 193]S Y 202 - 80
00'000'6$  [enusayip Jea jjingal Bunony ) ¥20¢ - 80
87'825% S0l0AUl BIMBH - Juswubiie pue sBulysng uLle [0JJuod ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
29'82¢$ sslsjeq ¢ ¥y ¥#20¢ - 60
9¢'188$ sall} sAlQ ycoz- ¢l
0£'€05$ juswisoe|dal palyspuim Juoi ¥coc - ¢l
SLv6L$ sped pue siadijed axeiq Jeal ¥9y G20Z- 10
86'69¢$ Ajgwasse asoy Jojelpel Jomoj/dwnd Bunas)s Jamod paoedey GZ0Z - L0
£€'Cov siojeulsie oq ¥y G20z - 20
16'60L$
16128 43aebge Gz0Z - €0
00°0$ jusuwisnipe Yii O/M Gc0T - €0
00°22$ syes| 1o} paxoayo ‘aseds yym 10ssaldwos Jie ureyd mous jods-uQ psoejdey G20Z - €0
or'8v$ 100p Y| O/M U0 ¥ooys seb psoe|dey G20C - €0
000$ Jossaidwoo Jie peq ‘suleyd mous pajoadsu| GZ0Z - €0 11€'T Yauol ay 105 abeajiy
000$ uabai peoio} pawolpad ‘Wa)sAs suoissiws pajoadsu| GZ0Z - €0 a/m ¢ sebuassed-g)
00'0$ V-INd Gcoz - €0 0ao0 ”joIAaY) €102
00°¢L$ Jabuey jsneyxs usxoiq pade|jday G20z - €0 057l 0£0'81 |9s91q Z0¢# shg
1509 SZIvT Ad SYNOH
-y (Resp ui) 510z AInp @du1s pauwiopied 0g1L$ Bulpesoxd sqor sejeq m_<nm_m e il Mo
o cLoz Ainr G202 HOYVIN 30 YJUO\ 10} pawiopuad adueusjuley viol




¥20C - ¢l

L£'625% 1€'625$ X0Q 8.1e} pue olpel Aem-g paj|elsu|
00'0$
9z6' yauoly ayy Joj abeayiy
P 9/m g Jobuassed-g
00°0$ som Ajueliem pajoadsu| G20z - €0 0do 0Sb-3 [eAe]9 piod €202
ot TRTIEA{NE L6 S SUIELIEAR 64 2 RANSYA A 5202 - €0 00z 1528 (se9)coc# sng
1s02
STIVZ A4 SHNOH
JALULVINNND | ydsep jo
"y __ [ssees (Aeao ui) 510z Ainp @duis pauliopad pg1$ Buipesdx3 sqor sajeq UIVAIY | giapaassowuuopo|  NOILANDSIA TTOMEA
0§10z Ainr S20Z HOYVIA JO YIUoJ\ 10j pauliouad 8oueusjuiey 101




£8'€68'€S$ 10'78v$ Jojelpel ¥py €¢0¢ - 80
66°081$ jun Jgjjosuod QVAH €20¢ - 80
00°05€1$ abelued €202 - 80

Japun pajoadsu) “Jieday 3oni] ssiuojuaq “liedas Jamo} Buuds yo0ys Juoly Yo
66'67L$ wa)sAs pabieyoal ‘esoy peq paoe|dal ‘wa)sAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "aqn} 80410 pue Ja}ji JaAIp Joje|nwnooe paoe|dal ‘ByE LY Paloncosy
0€°Tri$ sall} J9s)s paoe|day €20c -0l
19°€66$ Jiedal Joop pus|q QYAH Olne s,uyeH €2¢0c - 0l
€TPoLS paoejdas Aiayeq urepy €202 - L1
06°992$ 1uB1) 1uawAojdap does ayiq pue Jojow Joop Ajjus Jabuassed pasejdey €202 -2l
AR A% uolenjeAa 10} SUYeH 0} 300} ‘paleajd Jou apo) ‘10joa(ul Juejonpal Yoy ¥20Z - 10
00°156$ $8p09 pales|o pue uabal paoio} pawiopad ‘suyeH "Bunesap s|2IYSA 202 - 20
AR 4 Sall} 193]S YRY ¥20¢ - €0
00'881$ sjuiol [esiaAlun # jje padejday ¥202 - ¥0
£7'99¢'7$ sbuleaq sjxe leal pasejday ‘|enualayip Jeal pajoadsul Buponi| | ¥20Z - ¥0
95'vEES Jojow Jamo|q uey ay} pue Jauoisus} }jaq ‘sAsjind Jaip! € Yy ¥20¢ - S0
9'86$ suyeH @ Jiedal suoissiw3 ¥202 - 90
£€°957$ VPELY Sq| ¥ PUB |10 peppy "10sSa1dWwod O/Y ¥y ¥20¢ - L0
'ovL$ aA0lp s3] "wie uewyd pue Jeab ‘Buussis Yy 202 - 80
92'799¢% pasn | +Sall} SAUP M3U € Y3y ¥20¢ - 60
y8°Chrs$ sall} Jas)s paoejday ¥coc - 0l
60'0€°C$
¥€'02$ 43a1eb z¢ G20Z - €0
80°/¥0'$ pawweiboid pue sinpow 6njd mo|b paoejdal -soiysoubelp 1o} suyeH GZ0Z - €0
oo.ow pasn Uoom UM BpPIS SIBALIP - 1oLl Uwom_amm Gz0z - €0 mwm._. yjuow 10y mmmm___z
98'9€1L$ 1oyl Jre Yy G20z - €0 /M ¢ 1eBuassed-g|
86Ch$ sjejsouliay} ujogq ¥y G20z - €0 0do 3310JA8YD €102
£9'95$ g-Nd Geoz - €0 00 6v1'l2e |°sald ¢€Oov# sng
SCIvT Ad SHUNOH
2NN | o gumyioo | (4040 ) 5102 Ane oouis pouuod 051 Bupssox sqor

G202 HONVIA 4O YJUO\ 10} pauLIopad sdueuajulely

viol




12'€85'6€$ £e'9zes Alquiasse >oopisjul mo)s @ paldnooo g| pedejdey €202 - S0
90°v0¥$ Jojeussyje padejday €coc-z¢l
L¥1GES sped ayeiq pue siadied Jeas Ya| pue Jybu Hey ¥20c - ¥0
82 ¥5¢$ seljquiasse Jybipeay Jybu pue Ya| ¥y ¥#20¢ - SO
v8Thrs saly Jeal g Y9y ¥20Z - 80
A 474 s|eas ¥20Z - 60
|98ym juol} pue Jouadwep Bullas)s ‘sped ayeiq ‘S10]0J ol ¥y
criees all} [enp J8Ino Jeal Hgy ¥20c - 60
¥2'901°1$ Juswubije pue sBuiysnq Jajsed/wed ¥202 - 60
‘sbuiysng Jeq Aems ‘sjuiof jleq moj pue Jaddn Y9y juswubije pimsH
L9'G0E$ juejood ¥coc - 0l
Jo |eb g + asoy Jojeay Bupjes| paoejday ‘|10d pue bnid yieds 9# ¥y
v8THYS sall} Jos)s pade|day ¥202 - 01
0/'G1E$ piny sub G| + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeal pade|dal ‘xoq Jeab Bulas)s ¥ey ¥20Z- L1
iees abewep [jlemapig a1} 18}no Jeal Jybu ¥y v20Z -2l
16°091$ $)e8)| Jo} 8100 Jojeay pajsa) ‘Jojow isjeay Jeal Y9y 202 - 21
79'6€$
€16 Yauol ay3 10} aBeajiiy
- om z Jabuassed-g},
¥9'6£$ anolp )s9] ‘|eas Ajeys jndino bupjes: peoeidoy GzZ0Z - €0 — pi04 6002
0008 v-Nd GZ0z-€0 006 gegpoe  (Seb) GOp# sng
1S09
SZIVZ Ad SUNOH | czazneico
FALYINAND 4oIe J0 (Keag u1) gL0z AInp @2uis pawsopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor soleq | MIVdIY | 1osebupess | SUIEUS B pEWANY,
ajep YIuopy 1o} 3s09 NOILAI¥OSIA FTIIHIA
o g0z Ainp S20Z HOMVIN O UJUOI 40§ PaLLIOUISd 3oUBUSJUIB TvioL | PRERO




WTeL'L$ 20950°LS  z9/GB1LSO-1 # S2I0AU| B4} UOSHORL PS|[eISUl Sall} SALP MaN L20c - 80
1°909$ soli} 193]S MON 1202 - 60
181128 jue|000 pue jjaq ‘dwnd JSjepA ¢c0cT - S0
06°28¢$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem g mau pajjeisu| ¢e0c - 60
20LI¥'L$  saal eAuqQ v c¢eoc-¢cl
15608 saun Jos)s g padejdey €202 - 20
£6'G61$ UOUMS 0IOIW pue SHO0Ys dojs ||01 JAN0 Hi| O/m padejday €20¢ - 60
90'8.2$ Aispeq uley pue xny Hgy g€coc-¢l
26768 saul} aAUp padejday ¥20C - L0
or'LLe$ BISWED JOLRUI Y3y ¥20¢ - €0
0z'crs Sall} 193)s Y'Y ¥202 - ¥0
89'G88% Sall} AP ¥gY ¥20¢ - 60
9/°¢8¢$
v€'85$ olw olpel Aem-z padejdey G202 - €0
00°0$ Jossaidwod uleyo jodg uQ Joj asnj umojq paoejday GzZ0Z - €0
18°08$ a3 o1 siybypesy papelbdn G202 - €0
16°€LLS Wi O/M pajsnipe ‘Yoyms uonounijinw pade|day Ggeoc - €0 71€'C Yyuol ay} Joj sbeai
AR [BAS [98YM Juol} Ys| paoe|day GzZ0Z - €0 . a/m  JaBuassed-g),
G8'ves Buiysng 1eq Aems juouy paosejdal ‘v-|\d G20z - €0 040 piod 6102
el Jiedas ali| Gecoc - €0 059 S50'021 Awwmv 901# sng

1809
meMHoJSo uo__““”_%s (Keao ul) gLoz AInp mu:_mmwm\wﬂmhwmma 0S1¢$ Buipssaxg sqop sajeq M_A‘ﬂwﬂ _om Mwﬁwmw zmm___muw_wwmuw%w_ﬂmw
g0z Ainp 10}3s0) GZ0Z HONVIN JO YJUOJ\ 10} paULIOLIDd 9duBUUIBIAl V1OL 18j9UI0p0




0v'697'7$ 768z¢'Lls  sped ayeiq pajoadsul pue sall} padejday GzZoZ - 10
88°0¥L'L$  uoneIqIEed BISWED JOLIL MIIA JBBI UM PISIYSPUIM '3y Ggcoc - 20
00°0$
1GE YJuol dy Joj abeajiny
- 9/m 7 Jabuassed-g]
[eAe|9 plod €202
0a0
00°0$ yiom Ajueliem 1o} pio- peidng je - asiou auibug GzZ0Z - €0 050 9/9'Gz Ammmv 10v# sng
1809
yosep GCIvZ Ad SUNOH | czozneico
m>_wm.*_hoﬂso 4O YIUoW (Keas ui) gL0z AInr @ouis pawsoyiad ggL$ Buipsaaxy sqor sajleq | MIVdIY | 1o se Buipeas zw___ﬂwmw_mmmwﬂwﬁmw
g0z Ainp 10109 GZ0Z HO¥MVIN JO YIUO\ 10} pawio)iad adueuajuie|y TV1O0L isjuiopo




00°0$

00'0$
86/'1L yjuol ayj Joy abeajiy
o 9/m Z Jabuassed-g}
[eAe|9 piod yZ0zZ
0do
000 sriv  (seb) gob# sng
vy SYUNOH
YaIeW G2IvZ Ad sz0z/Leie0 sufeyd a1 ojewoINy,
Weawpor | 100N (Ae1g w) g0z AInp @ouls pawiopad 0gL$ Buipasdx3 sqor so)eq | MIVAIY | sose bupee: NOILANOSI0 TOIHEA
m_w%»_: ¢ loj3s09 G202 HOMVIA JO YJUOJ\ 10} pawioiad aoueuajulejy V101 Jowopo




£0°60.$ £0'675$ JINEA UI0D pash pue oipel Aem g pa|jelsu| ¥20Z -0l
0009L$
18'08$ @37 o1 swbipesy pepesbdn G202 - €0 191'C Yuol ayj 4o} abeappy
000% BunnoJ )sneyxa ‘1eas Jaaup paliedal ‘ylom Aueliem Joj sojes sng 7-y Geoz - €0 axx oM 7 Jobusssed-9
00°€L$ ey ary G20z - €0 0do [eA9 piod $20Z
61'99% g-INd G20Z-€0  §T€ e6.'l (seb) eov# sng
1509
Yyate|y Seive Ad SYUNOH GZ0Z/1E/0
AALYINAND |5 o (Re1s u1) gL0zZ AIne @ouis pawsopad oGL$ Buipssaxg sqor sojeq | MIVdIY | 1o sebupeas | SUEUD 3 oMELOIY,
9)ep-0) oL 18j3WOpPQ NOILdI¥OS3A ITIIHIA
43509 G202 HOYVIN JO YJUOJ\ 10} pawiojiad adueuajulelpy V.10l

510z Ainp




166863 1£°625$ olpel Aem om] pajjeisu| $20Z - 01
09'%9%
ovL'L Yluop ayj Joj abeafiy
000% Auewep Japun - Alqussse 1s00q 01pAyY axelq pase|dey GZ0Z - €0 o/m 7 JoBusssed-g},
_ - = [eAB[9 pi1od 207
09'%9$ g-Nd G20z - €0 040
00°0$ sall pajeloy Gcoc - €0 06°¢ 9/6') Awmmv 0lL¥# shg
1500
yasep GeIve Ad SUNOH |  czoznerc0
m>_wm.__um_o_n_:o 4O YIUoW (Reas ui) gLozZ AInr @2urs pawiopad ggL$ Buipssaxg sqor sajeq | MIVdIY | 1o se buipeas zﬂ___mu_um_w_mﬁmn__ﬁﬁw_ﬂm*>
510z Ainp 1o} 3s09 GZ0Z HONVIN 1O YIUOI\ 10} pawiojiad aoueuajulejy TvlolL 1s)RWwopQ




95'180°e¥$  /i'288$ £/€18# 9210AUI 8180 OJne sjeH Je paliedsy OV 120cZ - 80

66°602$ SJa)|I} Jie pue Ja}jl} [N} Mau Wa)sAs [an} paueald ‘sapod Jne ‘Jemod moT 1202 - 60

.vN.vam Emﬁ%m aNeiq mc_vtmn 9y} 0} J0J08AUOCD pue saul| ul S)es| pajedo) ‘10jeipey M9y NNON - NO

071218 Alquiasse yonjo uey padejday ¢eoe - L0

€2€2€78  LLLLESOZ# AU| speg - Jledey uoisuadsng 220z - 80

06°/8€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau paj|ejsu] ¢20¢ - 60

LGSve$  Juejood suojjeb o) snjd yue} abins juejood 220z - L

vz1vz$  dwnd Jsjem pue jejsowlsay) paoejday €202 - 60

1666218 wa)sAs Buijooo papeibdn ‘s)ejosqo sued ‘wajgold waysAs Buljood suibul €20Z- 11

2,269'c$ $10}03UUO0D [eJL}I8[e pue ¥¢0c¢ - 20

1oyseb ‘adid sso10 ‘Josuss ainssaid aaleA Y93 YRy ‘pabbinid aAfea ¥93 punoj e}j8Q
€5 Lvv$ oni| ey Je yoeq ‘senss| uoeysay sey [|AS ¥#20¢ - 20
0S5'€L.$ 1V 01 pauinjay ‘wa|qoid sjediidnp jou pinod ‘ | SIM SNININND 03 JusS #20¢ - ¥0
G6zve'z$  doys wous Jingal yym paoejdals ‘buibieyd 202 - L0
-19A0 Jojeusa))y doul Ajjuspiwisiul 18)sn|o ysep -liedal yond) ejeqg
6€/G1$ Ja)|l [eussul pue Jayjly uo ulds ‘41v spb gL} ¥#¢0¢ - 80
L0'Gzz$  ded>jue) Bins 1sd G| pue ydyms uonouNBiinw ¥ey ¥#20¢ - 60
gzeles  sped ayeliq jesy pue juold ¥¢0¢ - 60
or'ezes  seuepeq ¢ dnolb z paodejdey ¥20Z - Ll
¥6'61E$ Buijeys pus juoly aind 0} Swil poob uo padueleq pue payunow sali) J8dk 20z - 2L
96°'L0¢$ adueleq |ssym Ggzoc- 10
G6208'LS  S®Jl} SAUP MaU 1 Ggecoc- 10
Le0zs
VAATA 43aebgy Gcog - €0 08€’l yauoly ay3 104 abeai
6591$ apejq Jadim suo pade|dey §20Z - €0
sz6si$ @31 o sybipeay pepeibdn §20Z - €0 0a0 fenei9 AAau9 v107
00'0% V-INd GcoZ - €0 GlL'e ¥62'681 :mwm_vv Y0G# Shg
1309 aue SZIVZ Ad S¥NOH
m>_wmwﬁ:o uo;_::_u: (Aeso u1) gL0z AInr 22uls pawopad ogL$ Buipaaosx3g sqop soleq | WIVd3Y sone g zmm___muwmwm_uwm:,__w_ﬂmw
1043509 $20Z HOYVIA JO YIUON JO} PaULIOLad 3dUBUSJUIR oL T

S0z Aine




0062€'Ge$  60°2G1$ s1adim piaiyspuim/a)|y Jie psoe|dal ‘Aesy uieyo onewolne Ya| ypy ¥20¢ - 20
[9'1€1'Z$  pade|dal yoni] eyaQ ‘peq J8)sn|d Juswniisul ¥2¢0¢ - 20
AL TAS SHO0Ys juol) H'eH ¥20¢ - €0
N_‘.Noo._.w @oue|eq pue junow dc:o_«cm_b .mmu_« n_molmw_ 20¢ - ¥0
100s5'L$  Auspeq | pue Jojeulsie ypy ¥20¢ - ¥0
007LL'LS  J91Bay pInj ISneyxs [8saIp ¥y ¥20¢ - G0
15681 Jaqiosqe 3O0ys }esas SISALUP HeYH ¥#20¢ - 90
61'90e$  juepuad |05u0d Yy "doul P O/M ¥20Z - 80
9/°7ee$ S9p02 pales|d pue Josuss Ummam ogin} YWY .vmn Josuas 0qunj 202 - 80
6€'/51$ Joyjiy uo uids | Uy jewssiul | ‘41v'SHb G'L| #20¢ - 80
26'06.$ paouejeqgal ¥20¢ - 60
pUB pajunowW ‘pajunowsip Sali} Mau ‘punoJ o N0 swil Z pasejday
TL608°LS S84} SALP ¢ ¥#20¢ - 60
G6'99¢$ 20| MOJS B pue yo)ims dojs |0 ‘I3 MO3S HeYH ¥#20¢ - 60
g/sses  Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal Jybu Y9y ¥20Z- L1
165¢81$ JNJ}S YO0ys Jess SISAUP {8y ¥coc- ¢l
65'Lies @37 o) siybypesy papesbdn G20Z - 20
15'082% sbBuiysng Jeq Aems 1amoj pue Jaddn Jeas ey GzZ0Z - 20
6.°/61$
108'C yuopy ay3 Joj abea|Iy
0£'82$ 43a1rebg GzZ0Z - €0
A ATAS 43aeb gy Gz0zZ - €0 000 seuipyBla14 1102
207vLS sped ayelq Juol) ¥y Gcoc- €0 0S’k 8yL°1G1 A_wmc_bv G0G# sng
1509
JALYINWND S._““”w_s (Keasy u1) 610z Ainp mo:_mm_whvhl_wmoa 0SL$ Buipaaoxg sqor sajeq m_ﬂﬁwu % Mw«mnﬂw_ Suleyd 8l Jeuony,
ajep-0} 1041809 6202 HONVIN JO UIUOW 403 POULIOLIO] 9IUBUSIUIEN VoL | euoeo NOLLAI¥OS3a FTOIHIA
Loz Ainp




L1916'/2$ GZ'06L'L$  pejeiqied pue Jojenjoe ‘Jabieyd ogin} pacejday €20c - 01
£/'915¢ sbBuueaq g/y pue s|eas ‘siojos ‘sped ayelq juoly pase|day £€20Z-2L
91181$ g-Nd g€eoc-¢l
Zr'608% sali] Jesls ¥20¢ - 20
QzZ'161% sBuiysnq 1eq Aems Jeal Joamo| pue Jaddn paoejdey #20Z - 20
vOv8Y'LS  S8uI} SALUP MBN ¥coc - €0
96'651$ psouejeq s|Ssym ¥20c¢ - €0
v0°225$ |lo Jeab pue s|eas [9aym ‘SI0}0J JUOL Y'Y ¥20¢ - €0
IA A% 11} 199)s Juol Wb Y'Y ¥20¢ - ¥0
000LL$ 3oni] speg 0} Juss ‘ayeys axeiq Juol4 ¥20¢ - ¥0
YT vEES HIMeH - uopoadsur Buiysng yym juswubije pus Jeas pue Juoi4 ¥20c - S0
yy'v9C$ lIns wajqoud ¥20¢ - S0
Awwys ‘sali} Mau/m S|eaym juolj pade|dal ‘Syo0ys Juoi) ¥y
67'0Lc$ [to Jeab ‘jnu Bnj| | ‘spnis [@aym g s[eas |10 Jybu Juoly ‘siojos Jeal Y9y 20T - 90
LIPP0LS  SIsIx@ s||is 8|qqom ‘xoq Jeab buusals ¥ey 202 - 90
pSoLF'eS  JSIN0 pue Jauul sy pus [gaym ‘sded gny ‘sjess |10 ‘sped ayelq #202 - 80
‘elpuids ‘sA|quiasse Jojol ‘suid Bupy paoejday ayeys pus juol
6€°G1$ 18)|l uo uids pue Jayy [eussiul ‘41v sub g || ¥coc- L1
201981 "pa|iey 1shjejed uonepixQ |9saig punoy‘pasoubelp soni] e)ag G20c - 20
000$
¥IAUO NO SLVd ‘SNOISSING - IDIAYES 40 LNO 0 Upuoly 9y Joj abeayiy
0a0 YANITLHOINS 2102
6.cosk  (josalp) 90G# sng
1S02
yate S2/ivZ Ad SHUNOH
Ny | soumon | (Aeio wi) 510z Ainp sours pauuopiad 0gL$ Buipasox3 sqor seleq | MIVdIY s i
c10z AInp 10} 3509 6Z0Z HOYVIN 4O YIUOJ\l 10} pauwliolad aosueudjuiep VL0l




GLOVLTES  GL'E9LS Kieyeq ¢ dnoib | paoejdal ‘ssusieq psiss) pue pabieyd €zoz -0l
61'1ve$  sped axeiq pue siedies juoyy paoejday €202 -0l
YAVANAS Jay|l} qed ul pue uej ‘Iojow Jamojq DYAH '8 €coc- L1
00°051$ 1UB|00D pappe ‘2109 Jajeay Jooy} Jeal paoe|day €20Z- L1
£6'651$ axe.q Bunyied o} aajen Jie Bujes| paoejdal ‘asoy Jajeay bunjes| pasedsy #202- 10
nm.mmvw U0 pasn Uoom\g Jess SIBALID vmom_aw._ _wmm_m cm_w uonjeunsap us)olq H9y 7202 - GO
£1'80€$ sped aye.q Jeal ‘|lo Jeabysbulieaq ‘9oel Jajnojisuul ‘[ess (10 pus Juold #20¢ - G0
€9019'}$  sdeoas yIm palwLIys pue pajelqiA sng "sall) Mau Lyim sdedsl YRy ¥20z - 20
85°191$ Ae1y uieys auny suo YRy Xo0}s Ul sdeoas pasn/msall} SAUP H'eY ¥20¢ - L0
vSp8/'1$  paleiqiied pue Jojenjoe Jabieyo oginy peoejday #20Z - 80
6€'/G1$ a1y uo uids pue ey [eussjul ‘41v sub G'LL #20¢ - 80
6€291$ 1SISSE 9¥BIq 8Y) 10} J0J0W JB}S00]-0IPAY JLJ08IS HRY ¥20¢ - 60
1£'681$ UoHMs uonounfiinu ¥gy 202 - 60
98'706$ sali| 199)S ¥20Z - 0l
8/°65€$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal Ya| ¥y ¥20Z- L1
2679598 welsAs paysn|j-i1a00d padejdal 20 -2l

‘peq 1a]j000 Yo 3 pasoubelp xony elaq suoissiwas-ybl| suibus 309y
2T 9VES yoin|o uej ¥y ¥20C - 2l
007198  19yseb pue Jojoslul 430 ¥Ry 6202 - 20
00'1£€$
JAWIAS 43aebgy GZ0Z - €0
o1e$ 430186 9g 20T - €0
INATAS 43aebsy G202 - €0
18/€$ 1n4)s dojs ([0J 18IN0 Ui D/ paoe|day G20c-¢0 10€'¢ yjuol ayj Joj abeaiiy
z0es |eubis uiny Jaquwe juol) paoe|day 6Z0Z - €0 -
SZ651$ a3 o1 syybipeay pepeibdn GZ0Z - €0
85 ov$ wa)sAs Jie uoisuadsns ul $)ea| snojswnu palieday G20Z - €0 0do YANITLHOIFNA L102
00°0$ v-Nd G20Z-€0  SL9 rzevel  (joseIp) L0S# sng
1809
Yyarel Seive Ad SY¥NOH GZ0Z/LEIE0
ANLYINNND | 15 oy (Kea ui) 610z AInp aours pauniopad ggL$ Buipesdx3g sqop soleq | MIVAIY | soseBupear | SUEUS 2 METHI:
9)ep-0} 18180 NOILdI¥OS3A FTOIHIAA
g1z Ainp 1033509 6Z20Z HOMVIN 10 YIUO\ 10} pawiopad aaueuajulep TvL10l Jouopo




19919928 €6'G0e$  jue) abuns juejood Bupies| paoejday €202 -0l
G6'€00'l$  ysep uo qing ybi @37 | pue J8)sooq oipAy axeiq HeY €coc- L1
0L'GPS'L$  Sali) @AlLp padejday ¥20C- 10
I€Z161$  PeleIqied pue Jojenjoe 0giny pade|day ¥20C- 10
88'¥89% sped ayeiq pue sbulleaq ‘sjeas ‘siojol Jeal paoe|day 202 - 10
0£'Z61% "S|eas [9@3ym pue SI0}0J ayelq Juol) padejday ¥#20Z - 10
96'651$ S|@aym Jeal { sduejed ¥20¢ - 20
8EYLTTS  sheg 0} yoeq juss ‘sjsisied walqold ¥20c - €0
uswubie pue sbuiysnq Buuds jes| Juol) Y9y ‘sieg 0} JUaS 9xeys pus juol
0CT1y9'L$  [ess [9aym Jybu ‘sped 20T - €0
9)elq puB SBUO MaU UM SI0j0l paoe|day ‘peq S10jos pauin; ‘8|qqom pus juol
669¢$  hun Buipuss jany pue dwnd Jajem Yy ¥20Z - S0
y7°089% Jiedal uoissiwsuel} Oy ¥20¢ - 90
ve'evy$  doys sredey 202 - 90
"SUBJ| UOSI|[ O} @Y€} POpUSWLIOdY 'XIj 0} B|qeUN‘SAPOI UOISSILUSUEL Yoni] Bjjed
16°€81$ Jauadwep 3ooys jess JoAUP Y'Y ¥coc - L0
99/61$ 4LV 'Sub G| pue seyy uo Jeuuids '8y ued ui paoejdey ¥20Z - 0L
20'205$ PJEOQ }INDJID YooBjul pade|day ¥20¢ - 0l
G/'615% sbuiysnq w.e Joaid Jeq Aems ‘isjesy Jeal-oAfeA |jeq ‘Yonjo uej ypy ¥20Z- L1
ZL18G°L$  saal eAlud ¢ G20z - 20
29'€5G$
L R7A 43aebey GzZ0Z - €0
18°61$ J3agebge G20Z - €0
869l  43aeboe §202 - €0 0zL') oW au Joy aBeali
GE'G0ES wshs paysn)) ‘1o/up Jo)ii ‘Jossaidwod Oy Jeal padedey GZ0Z - €0 0d0 Jouipybialg 107
v6'981$ a3 o3 siybijpesy papesbdn Gcoc-¢0 009 £€0°291 :wmw_E 80G# sng
1809 o SZIVZ Ad SUNOH
m>_wﬂ.“_,m.o=~_:o uo,_ __E“L_z (Keas wi) gLOZ AInr 9suls pawaoyad ggL¢$ Buipaaosxg sqop sajeq m_<mnmu_m &wwmﬁﬁwu me___.ﬂ__wmwwmwm_m__w_ﬂmy
c10z Ainp 103809 GZ0Z HOYVIA JO YJUO\ 10} pawioLiad 9oueuajule|y V1oL Isjpwopo




pauoijone aq 0} - ajqeliedaiun

pauonone aq o} - a|qeledalun

10¢ sng

[2sa1@ Aray) £102

¢oy sng

1esaiq Anayg €102

JOIAd3S 40 1NO

sve'she $ (6627 ¢ 69 GYG'Te
SIviOoL
1802 Seive Ad G20ZILEIED
JAILYINAND 8jep 0 Ecuﬂ_u._m_ 1509 (Aeso u1) 510z AInp 92uis pauuopad 051 $ Buipaaosx3 sqopr sajeq wmm_o_“_ Jo se Buipeai zmnw____m.“mﬂmmmm_.__wﬂmw
-0} GLozZ Ainp GZ0Z HOMVIN 10O YJUuOo 10} pawioyad asueuajuiep dlvd3 ispwopQ




S2/¥20C A4
lISNVYL JOAVINY

165'69% 68G'¥.$ 0/L'9L$ 1/8'2$  €09'.8 0% €76'88 990'8  ¥6€'6$  ¥I9'8%  8¥6'/$  INNIAIY LOVHINOO OVS
€CL'L$ 8zlL'L$ L6v$ G6€% v16$ 6113 8Lr$ 08.%$ 69G$ FA%LS 069% (S3VS LIMDIL o) 'AFY XOgIHYd
vZ$ s €C$ €e$ €Z$ €Z$ Ges v2$ ve$ 124 ¥Z$ ¥NOH ¥3d 1S00
1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ I ¥3d LSO
9l$ 9% 91$ gl$ 9l$ 91$ 8l$ 1453 yAR LS 91% didl ¥3d 1502
866°LE$ 866°'L€$ 269'e$  poc'e$  z69'e$s  8ip'es  vOe'es  9ze'es  8lv'es  9zg'es  8lv'ed (aury A1D oES 0} A1D J0pELLY)
1800 ONILYHYIJO
8500 1500 900 S0°0 900 900 900 200 900 500 500 ITIN ¥3d didL
A 8zlL'L 74 oLl 8cl 44" oLl yel zel veL el STTIN INNIATH-NON F1DIHIA
oLL'ee 8/0'vE G88'c 80S'c 168'¢ viL'e 80¢'c €E0'y 159'¢c ZS0'v #90'v ST IDIAYTS FTOIHIA
Gl vl vl €l Gl ¥l ¥l L) 1 ¥l Gl UNOH ¥3d didL
1¥E') ySe'l 961 t4 4" 1G1 41} £cl 29l Lyl 651 oyl SYNOH JDIAYIS F1DIHIA
€ € 0 | 0 L 0 0 I 0 0 SENIE:!
%E %cCl %¢cc %¥l %01 %9 %6 %8 %€ %01 %S HLNOA%
1S 0€2 6% °14 ze €l Ll (¥4 214 |54 L HLNOA
%EY %SE %EY %by %LE %EE %9¢€ %ZE %eE %02 %6€ @318vsIa/ SHOINIS%
¥ 14 0 I l 0 0 0 0 l } HIVHO13IHM
00} 291 0z jord Ll Ll zT €e 6l 9 1L a3navsia
142 615 8. 8S 99 09 9 €S 8y L€ €/l SYOIN3S
196'L 1G6'1L 9ze Ggl 622 14%4 181 0.2 602 lee 912 SdidlL o
e i o ami s S s 2LOO0Y OLNIWVHOVS
%6.°8 %18 %010l  %ZS8 %198 %826 %99 %2ZL'9 %869 %CL'Zl %618 OILVY X0934v4 TV10L
608'6v$ G69'8€$ 986'2¢ ¥I¥P'G$ 0’9  GLL'9$  682'c$S 889'¢¢ 8p8'es  00L'€$  GZ9'€$  SITVS ONISILYIAQY
TEL'GLS [AARIRS Gve'6$  G6S'S$S  cvl'8$  €98'9$  999'9¢  1//'8¢  l62'/$  OpL'Zl$  €0Z'8$  INNIATY XOg3HV4 ¥VA/ILNOY d3XId
ST o R s SR e s i . i SNNIAZY:
8¥'191$ LyL$ 16°'121$  9Lcvl$  €2/91% 06°9¢l$ 606GLLS  2ZELLLS  ¥8'89l$ GEG6$  G0'861$ ¥NOH ¥3d 1SOD
£v'8$ GG'/$ ¥59$ YXAVL> 09'8$ GlL.$ 91'6% 66°L$ 8% 9£°9% 9/°9% I7IN ¥3d LSO
¥1°G5$ AR 296€$ 9c/¥$  €£0S$  v6'LYS 1285%  v.L'1S$ 1G¥S$  6¥°0v$ LW/v$  didl ¥3d 1S0D
60S'PYS'L$ 6€6'660° LS  9ZL'OVLS 6V0'SYI$ €20°/8l$ 6ES'8VLS 6150818 €26'c61$ 099°08L$ LILE'EGIS €8L'VIL$ (S3s0Q bupessdo) SISNAAXI ATHLNON
SL0 910 .10 S0 LL0 LL0 910 S0 S0 9lL0 710 TN ¥3d dIYL
669'Gl 16.'8L €ee'e 6€0°'C Zvo'e 91' 990'¢ viz'e ov0'e 0L0'z 088'L SN INNIAIH-NON FTOIHIA
119861 °TA A4 256'61 gcl'le  €8L'0C¢  9ll'6L 0/Z'vz  Zov'le  SOL'vZ  98Z've SITIN 3DIAYIS 1DIH3A
0¢ L' o€ e £'e o€ €T (S e A UNOH ¥3d di¥L
€09'01 €0Z'L 600°L GLL'L G80'L L€0') £69'l 0.0'L 809'L 628 SYUNOH IDIAYIS TT1OHAA
88l (¥4 6l (4 0z 6l 44 0C 44 174 SAVA IDIANTS TVLOL
ocl ol %2 6 0 G 9l ¥ (4 Ll 144 SENIE:]
%S %y %y %S %9 %S %S %S %S %S %< HLNOA%
vee'l LLp'L 8l 891 902 891 144" 161 /Gl €Ll 99 HLNOA
%L9 %S/, %2L %6.L %S . %LL %8/ %9. %69 %6. %L a31avsIa/ SYOINIS%
9¢T'lL 6151 80C ¥61 161 g8l 291 08l 0 161 961 HIVHOT13IHM
16E'GL ¥Se'02 £92'2 190'Z 06€'C 162'C 2.0 99v'2 190 ¥09'c ovL'e aanavsia
28LC LLL')L 6.1 091 102 (0]°T4 ¥81 2oz vie VLl 202 SYOIN3S
€108 LEVIE €0L°€ €90°E 91.¢ ZYs'e I0L'E  BWLE  VIEE 18/°¢ cov'e SdId1 ¥va ® 31NoN aaxid
: i ST s S HVA/FLA0Y AIXIF-dIHSHEaR:
ajeg 3iva-ol SZ-BN  §Z-994  GZ-uer  $Z-990 HYZ-AON  +Z- 0  vz-des  vz-bny  pz-nr
0} $Z/eT dvaA
Ad iseq

§20T Yya.iep
AYVINANS FONVINYOLS¥3d



10:49 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/25/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2025
Mar 31, 25
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating 146,323.46

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 434,043.26

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 48,721.98
Total Checking/Savings 629,088.70
Accounts Receivable

12035 - CRSSA 5310 84,348.36

12040 - 5311 Cares 311,252.00
Total Accounts Receivable 395,600.36

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses

13100 - Prepaid Insurance 4,638.55

13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract 22,694.18
Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses 27,332.73
Total Other Current Assets 27,332.73
Total Current Assets 1,052,021.79

Fixed Assets

15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,420,401.21

15300 - EQUIPMENT

15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 28,356.46

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 192,785.38
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 221,141.84
15400 - Buses

15450 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
Total 15400 - Buses 23,986.01

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,904,847.00)

Total Fixed Assets 14,708.06
TOTAL ASSETS 1,066,729.85
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3,351.18
Other Current Liabilities 725,744.76
Total Current Liabilities 729,095.94

Page 1



10:49 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/25/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2025
Mar 31, 25
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,163,988.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 313,673.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,477,661.00
Total Liabilities 2,206,756.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,206,756.94

Page 2



| abed

IvioL

9€°8pE'v8 9¢°8vE'v8
9€'8rE'Y8 9E'8KE'Y8 0LES VSSYD - GEOCL [BJ0L
9€'8VE'Y8 9E'8YE v8 L1610-LZINYY9# 10) (Aa1) sesuadxa $Z0Z/0€/90 0lES VSSHO a9l ¥202/0€/90 lewinor |ejsus9
000 00'626'ZE- awooul Jeak Joud eluiojlied jo sieis b6 2202/0€/90 |eunor |ejaus9
00'6Z6'CE 00'6Z6'C€ ‘aloA BlUIojleD JO BiElS 3 1202/0€/20 {o10AU|
01€§ VSS¥D - se0zt
asueleg junowy oway sweN wnN ajeq adA)

suonoesuel] (v
JUno929y Aq suoljoesues
LISNVYL MOAVINY

siseg [en1ooy
§2/s2ivo

v Lv:ol



| ebed

%g 08 €0'€L2'VE" 00690721 /6'G6L'6E1L
%E'T6 £8'€59°0L- 00°1G2'/€L 11'160'/2)
%Z'6. 86 ¥Zr'99- 00'€.L'8)E AR XA
%% 89 G6ZLL'LLS- 00€Z1'985'Z G0'056'89.°}
%89 G6TLL'LLY- 00'€21'985°C G0'096'89.'L
%8/9 0¢°1£5'€08" 00'€Z1'66%'C 0/'165'G69'L
%.'Z8 00§22 000500} 00°225'20L
%912 00°/£5'98¢- 00'850'€6Y 00°125'904
%912 00°/£5'98¢- 00'850°€6¥ 00125901
%109 TAZ TANA 00°€££'8S G/'890'GE
%000} 90 00'€99'LLL 9F'€99'LLL
%0004 000 00°006'Z#2 0000622
%000} £20- 00'1/6'981 11°0/6'981
%00 00°LL¥'LLE- 00°LL¥'LLE 000
%0001 000 00°0£9'ZSG1 00°0£9°2GL
%609 00°118'9¢Z- 00°20S'89 00'169'L¥
%2 ¥6 62 ¥€9'LE- 00°GZ€'e¥S 12°069°L1LS
%000} 000 00%12'604 00¥12'601
%88/ ¥1'600'81L- 0000068 9876699
%E ¥8 G9'L¥9'EL- 000008 GE'85E'EL
%G8 22298’ 000002 8/'/€9'v€
%098 £¥'6/2'9- 00°000'S¥y 160228
jobpng jo 9 jobpng JoA0 § 1e6png GZ le - yZ, Inf

SIOVM S3ILITIDV4 3" LNIVIN - 00€0S
¥va - SIOVM B SIIFVIVS - 00205
9oy paxly - SIOVM B STRIVIVS - 00109

¥04v1- 0100
asuadxg

14014 ssol9
awoau] 230
SINN3ATY JHV4-NON - 00027 [el0L
"LSISSV ONILVYH3dO - SANNJ V1S - G0.¢Y
uoljeso||y [eyded- V1S - 00.Zy [ejoL

uoperdaldaq [eyide) - V1S - 102
uonjedo||y [eyded- V1S - 002
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052

finqo papuedx3 0LeS - 0072y
SISSV ONILVY3IdO-AINOD VdAV LIES - 0ZECh

1202 OV VVSHYI LIES - GLEZY
aouejsissy Bunesedo | 1S - 00£ZY
INIW3SANGWITY 13314 (B)6EES - 0L2ZY
spund4 ¥9S - 0522

(417)aNN4d dSNV¥HL V20T - 0042¥

spung bunesado 40197 - 0SELY

LOVHINOD'AYIS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY
SINNIATY TYV4-NON - 0002

INNIATY 34V4 - 0001y [el0L

INNIAFY 3AR-V-TvIA - 002 1LY
INN3IAZY 31NOY A3XId - 00k LY

ANNIATY JHV4 - 0001y
awoou|

asuadxgjawoouj L1euipiQ

Ad 10 %CL -GZ0T Yd1eN
[enjoy "sA Jobpng jenuuy
LISNVYL ¥OQVINY

siseg [eniooy

Gelseivo
WV 05:01



7 9bed

%9'GL 8L'9LE'9Y- 00°000'06} 78'€89'eY)
%e L GL'006°0b- 00Z10°LYL GZ'LLL'90)
%L.'.8 9186 00008 8'10.
%08 60'656'}- 00°000°0} 1610’8
%8'L9 L8091 00°00S €1'6EE
%06 6.'90%- 00052y IZEY8'e
%L 86 00 Lt~ 00052 00'€0L'¢
%9'€6 ¥0'220'}- 00'058'G} 96,2871
%00 007001 0000} 000
%E LL WA 002927} 18'420°L)
%Z 89 8€'088'G)- 00°000'0S 29611'v€
%G 65 01'620'C- 00°000°G 06'7.6'C
%009 15'666'C- 00°005"Z A
%629 29'896'C)- 00°000'GE 8E'1€0'2C
%YL 8268876 00'/29'GLE zL181'082
%G9 9L'0LY- 000002 2625}
%0°L0) 9€'€0C 00'006' 9e'e0L'e
%L €L v9v.0')- 00000t 9€'626'C
%076 96'GES- 000006 NLIAS
%Z'89 00'6€9'2Z- 00°000'28 00'19¢'65
%\ PL 82 vee- 00'052'} 2L'526
%L £9'8Y8'1- 000558 LE'10L'9
%Z'CL 61°€0G'LL- 00°000°€9 18'96Y'GY
%€ 9L 26'9eh'eY- 00'/26'281 80°005'6€1
%6 V8 92'692'C- 00°000°G} VL '0EL'T)
%8 LL 15'891'8€Z- 00'6552£0° £v'06€'vES
%G LL 066182 00'eve'ST) 0€'Lv)'L6
%689 £v'129'86 00'€29'9lE 15'100'81C
1ebpng jo % 19bpng JanQ § Jebpng G Jel - vz, Inp

73and - 001€S

A3WNSNOD S3ITddNS @ STVIIALVIN - 000€S

$334 ¥3sSN 3 SIOIAYIS - 00026 [BIOL

adIMeg ‘Jueyalsly “Yueg sedd - 01925
S3IDIAMIAS HO3L B TYNOISSIJ0Ud - 0092
(LNI¥d/ADV1S0d)-00TTV LSOO VSO - 08528
W3LSAS ALMNO3S ALIIOVA - 0052
S3JIAM3S TOHOITV 8 ONYA - 02¥2S

$334 JONVNILNIVIN FHVMLIOS - 00¥2S
S3JILON Tv931 - 06€2S

ONILIMYVIN ? ONISILYIAQY - 00€2S
SINIWITLLIS/NOILVYOILLIT - 0,22
TISNNOD VO3 - 062¢S

S3OIAY3S JONVNILINIVIN ALH3dO¥Ud - 05125
304NOS1NO-AY3S HO3L ITOIH3A - 00128

$334 ¥3sSN B SIDIAY3S - 00029

S1143N39 - 00016 €10l

S1I4IN3g ¥3HLO0 - 05918

MOTTV STHLOTO YHOM/SINHOLINN - 00915
JONVYNSNI LNFWAOTdININN - 051G
JONVANSNI ALITIAVSIA - 0271S

SNI dINOD SYINUOM - 0S€ELS

NVd NOISIA - 00€1LS

NV1d TV.IN3Q - 0921S

NVd TvIIa3an - 0021

(S¥3dIeD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SL1S
VOId - 00416

S1I43N38 - 00015

d08v1- 01006 [EjoL

S3OVM B STRVIVS ¥IHLO - 00509
S3OVM JAILVYLSININGY - 0070G

Ad 10 %2. -SZ0Z YdielN
[en}oy "sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OavINY

siseg [enidoy

Geistivo
Wv 05:04



¢ abed

%8l 8.0V 000§ A s994 ajeT/saljjeusd - 00585
%966 16°9/- 00°0S.°} ev'eL9') s¥29y9 puodg/a3n L0d /1ag - 05¥8S
%) S 90°6G- 00°000°} ¥6'0%5 s[elajely '@ sIeulwss-ONINIVYL - 00785
%€ 0 05" Lvv- 00052 0620¢€ WV¥90¥d ALIJVS - 00£8S
%¥'G8 vOLLL- 00008 96289 SONILIIN B TIAVAL - 00Z8S
%9021 YA TN 00°00€C €CVLLT SNOILAI¥OSENS 8 SANA - 05085

(M3N) SNO3NVTIIOSIN - 00085

%G 6. G8'08.°0¢- 0000006} GL'6LCBLL S1S02 ALITIGVIT® ALTVYNSYD - 00096 [BI0L
%G'6. G8'08.°0¢- 0000006} GL'612'6L1 SNI IOVINVA ALYIdO¥d B ALITIGVIT - 00195

S1S092 ALITIGVIT 8 ALTVNSYD - 00095

%L ¥6 £€'681'}- 0000922 L190LY'Ie S3ILIILN - 000¥S IeloL
%€ 06 68°080°L- 00002°}1 LLBLLO) T132/13INYILNI/SINOHA 321440 - 005¥S
%¥'9L 98'65¢- 00004} v10v8 39d-¥3LNID LISNVAL - 00¥HS
%Y vL Ge'/68- 00°005°¢ G909 GYVOIMISAHILYMY LD LISNVYL - 00€YS
%y'8G) 89160} 00°008'} 89'168°C SV9 TVHNLYN/ADd- LV - 00Z¥S
%666 16°C- 00°000'G 60°66'Y 3OVANVORIMISAHILYM LV - 001¥S

S3LLIILN - 000¥S

%8 7. 21816V 00055682 82°1.6€1C “"NSNOD S317ddNS B STVINILVIN - 000€S [ejoL
%685 68'9¥C- 00009 L1°€Ge $317ddNS B STVI¥ILVIN ¥IHLO - 06.€S
%L'€9 9G°186- 00°009'} v7'810') $317ddNS AONIDYINT B ALIAVS - 00L€S
%C Ty £C1ET 00°00¥ 1189} S311ddNS B WY¥O0¥d ¥ILNdINOD - 0L9€S
%22 1T6EL'T- 00°000°€ €299 (sainyooig ‘sajnpayds) ONILNIYd - 059€S
%2 69 91'G8e'l- 00°00S 't y8YLL'e $317ddNS 391440 - 056€S
%6'€8 65°08- 00°00S 6Ly $317ddNS ¥ILNIO LISNVAL - 00SES
%E 16 v.6Ye- 000007 92'059°¢ SLYVd ¥IVdIY/INIVIN STILITIOVS - 05vES
%889 00629~ 00°000C 00'G/€°} ONIMOL - STves
%¢ 68 v80L1L- 0005/ 91'6€9 S3RYOSSIIIV IT1JIHIA - 00¥ES
%629 Sy vvv'L- 00°00S't GG'G50°c (sajqewnsuo)) §317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%989 LLwl'yl- 00°000°GY £2'858°0¢ SLYVd dIvVdI¥-LNIVIN 3TOIHIA - 00€ES
%€'99 96'v0p- 00°002'} ¥0'G6. S700.L - 052€S
%C VL GZ'800°}- 00°005°€ GLI6Y'T NOILYOI¥ENT - 002€S
%.'88 €891LC 00°000'%2 L1€82'1T SIL - 061€S

Jabpng Jo % jobpng J8AQ § Jebpng GZ JBN - ¥Z, Inr
Ad 10 %2 L -GZ0Z Yd1e|N siseg |eniooy
[enjay "sA Jobpng jenuuy CTARTAL )]

LISNVYL YOQVINY v 0s:01



 abed

%60} 1 6°96€'865" 00'0%.'¢82 6959V 1€
%5012 80'78€'95¢- 00°6£02€2- 80°61 1881
%S0l 80'78€'95C 00'GE0'Z€C 80'611'88Y
%50l 80'¥8€'9GC 00°GE0Z€T 80611881
%Y¥'98¢ 18'€G0'V6C 00'¥8L'LG1 18'2€8'LGY
%EY 86'6€9°9- 00°L2L'8y 20°/80°C
%l GEL 62'0.6'8 00'725'SC ST y6Y'vE
%L'EE 98'C10CYE- 00'GLL'S\S vlzoL'eL)
%0°LL 6009} 'GLY- 00'8¥€°0£0C 16'/81'G6S L
%S vE) 167T5Y'E 00°000°0} L67TGV'EL
%S Vel 1672GY'E 00°000°0} L6TGH'EL
%668 95°G0Z- 00°000°Z vy v62'9
%688 v8'8¢- 00°05¢ 9L'hLE
1e6png Jo % 1obpng JaA0 § 1ebpng G 1B - ve. Inf

awoau| 9N
awoou| JayjQ 19N
asuadx3 JayjQ |ejo]

"'|LYO0TTV NOILYIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009 B0l

uonerodaidaq J99|4-aasay des - 61109
uoneldaidaq Bpjing-antasey ded - 06109
uopeldaidsq-dinbz-aniasay -des - 6z109

NOILYO0T1V NOILVIO3¥d3a 1v.LIdVO - 00009

asuadx3 Jayjo
asuadxgjewoou| Jayio
awosuy AreuiplQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejo]

STVIN3Y / S3SVIT - 0006G [BI0L

S[ejudy B sosedT - 00169
SIVINIY / S3SV3A1 - 0006S

(M3N) SNO3INVTTIOSII - 0008S [e30L

SNodUe||ISII 18UIO - 00985

Ad J0 %C.L -GZ0¢ Yyd1ely
[en)oy "sA JaBpng jenuuy
LISNVYL HOavINY

siseg |enidoy

LTALTALA )
WV 05:01



(010 'asioN ‘suoissiwI)
yuswdinbg Aneqy o

peolaAQ O

D

abeubig Buoip

yuswdinbg Auig O

1s8]0Jd BWi| Jajsuel] O

QoY JJO O

(s19pys ‘subis ‘sdoig)

:A|day s Jojesadp

juawdinby suoljeso sejioe4 O MOYSION pigsng O
1sej0id 8noy O
Bunybiy o
}sejoidele{ O m:_b_mom B
B|BS SSBdfI9Y0IL O dojg pessiy O
uorewLIo| F
yo o auoyd Jo [eqiap Buoiy, O Q] O 19ALIP JUR|[9IX8 ue
se Jajluuap Buipuawwiodal we | "aysepeay pue A1Iom jo jo| e
i sdep/seiqeiaulL o fe3 o alu pasned aA pjnom Jl asnedaq juepodwi A1aA si Yalym ‘auw o)
paffoN O fempesy O Buig ssappay O ¥oeq 306 3}l ains apew pue jajjem Aw punoj ays "1ayjabo) jnd
wslepuep O Buisipeapy O Jonpuo snoapnodsiq O |le pue m_acwm .mzowtsou sl ays .._¢>_..v jJus||edxa ue S| Jajluusf
JJueuIUIRK ERITVETS suonjesadp S)Jewdy s Jawojsn)
Kiobajeq juiejdwon 8N
uny yoeo)
}sanbay 8oiAeg O papaap Jamsuy ON uosladuy o
ow|
uoysabbng O [eqlap O auoydsja|
18 aeg o~
Juswiidwo) lewy O lew o
uoneoo | juapiou)
uigouo)Hueldwoy O usyup O lew3 o
gM :S[BlU| S J9pIoday
J9BJUOY) JO puly papaaN Jamsuy BIA PAAIRO3Y
lew3
VIN :1emsuy o swi]jeieq 021 SZ0Z/8LIY :PaAIRRY dwiLjoleq
auoydsjp .
27966 9 uosyoerhio | 3
W
"PY Youey YIOA MAN 00S 18IS | xes
“ojuj
$3)eQ SUNSUYD SWEN | Jawojsng

pPl1023Yy }9BJUOY JBWO}SNY Jisuel] Jopewy

Jysuen Jopewe

18




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: May 1, 2025
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Performance Summary report revamp

The revamp of the Performance summary report is in process. Staff received a preliminary
draft from the SRTP consultants on overall system service evaluation with ridership and cost
calculations that will help with the report financial calculations.

Staff will schedule a meeting in May with the FC committee to review the first draft of the
Performance Summary format and discuss the incorporated data derived from worksheets
and service evaluations, and with FC direction, will provide the board with a draft of said
report in June.

If approved, staff will begin including the revamped Performance report at the start of the
new fiscal year in July.

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395



2:54 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/25/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
51000 OIBENEFITS
51150 OPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
04/17/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 6,687.58
04/17/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17
Total 51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75
51350 JIWORKERS COMP INS
04/25/2025 PRISM pwc 13,432.00
04/25/2025 PRISM ewc 6,355.00
Total 51350 IWORKERS COMP INS 19,787.00
Total 51000 IBENEFITS 26,675.75

52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

04/01/2025 Sutter Creek Car Wash 25.00
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 25.00
52150 OPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

04/03/2025 Foothill-Sierra Pest Control AT- annual weeds 621.00

04/15/2025 Orkin Services of California tc 133.00

04/15/2025 Orkin Services of California AT 146.00

04/01/2025 Service 1st. Overhead Garage Door Shop Doors 1,200.00
Total 52150 JPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,100.00
52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING

04/10/2025 CableTime 350.00

04/15/2025 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

04/15/2025 Ledger Dispatch VISITORS GUIDE 295.00

04/15/2025 The Mountain Merchant Goldweb Prin... DD Days 200.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,345.00
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

04/01/2025 New Visions QTRLY 1,008.00

04/15/2025 New Visions WELCH 80.00

04/15/2025 New Visions NEMT-Dutra 50.00
Total 52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,138.00
52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

04/15/2025 Signal Service 140.00

04/01/2025 Signal Service 311.00
Total 52500 OFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 451.00
52550 IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

04/10/2025 Amador County General Services Ad... 26.16
Total 52550 1GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) . 26.16
52600 TPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

04/01/2025 Signal Service 700.00
Total 52600 JPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 700.00

Total 52000 DSERVICES & USER FEES 5,785.16
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL

04/10/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,785.76

04/15/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 8,605.49

04/15/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. DEF 311.47
Total 53100 OFUEL 16,702.72
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

04/10/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Door struts 129.59

04/10/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Door Struts, Rollstops 647.55

Page 1



2:54 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/25/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
04/17/2025 Auto Zone Brake Pads 31.24
04/23/2025 Auto Zone 205-rear brake pads 31.24
04/17/2025 Lowe's 65.40
04/15/2025 NAPA Auto Parts in line drier 107.61
04/15/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford Brake Calipers 516.40
04/23/2025 Superior Equipment Repair, Inc. DPF cleaning and Gaskets 506 464.03
04/15/2025 U.S. BANK 507- Turbo O-Ring Kit 241.49
04/15/2025 U.S. BANK 507- Turbocharger 3,247.25
04/15/2025 U.S. BANK 506-Inlet Catalyst & temp sensor 3,295.01
04/03/2025 U.S. BANK OEM A/C 181.27
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 8,958.08
53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
04/23/2025 Auto Zone AC flush 96.95
04/17/2025 Lowe's 29.64
04/17/2025 Lowe's 40.19
04/15/2025 NAPA Auto Parts -41.47
04/15/2025 NAPA Auto Parts 44.35
Total 53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 169.66
53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
04/23/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash TC Carpet Shampoo 25.00
04/17/2025 Lowe's 231.15
04/17/2025 Lowe's 64.03
04/15/2025 U.S. BANK PT 129.99
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 450.17
53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
04/15/2025 The Mountain Merchant Goldweb Prin... 189.64
Total 53650 OPRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 189.64
Totai 53000 DMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 26,470.27

54000 JUTILITIES
54200 OAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

04/14/2025 P.G.&E. 509.02
Total 54200 DAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 509.02
54300 OTRANSIT CTR/IWATER/SEWER/GARB

04/20/2025 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 DTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 111.55
54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

04/15/2025 Univerge (Intermedia) 286.70
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 286.70

Total 54000 JUTILITIES 907.27

56000 JCASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 OLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

04/01/2025 CalTip 4th Qtr 32,726.88
Total 56100 OLIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 32,726.88
Total 56000 JCASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 32,726.88

58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58450 OCDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

04/11/2025 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Livescan-Welch 74.00

Total 58450 ICDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 74.00

Total 58000 TMISCELLANEQOUS (NEW) 74.00
59000 OLEASES / RENTALS

59100 Leases & Rentals
Page 2



2:54 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/25/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2025
Date Name Memo Amount

04/10/2025 Amador County Airport 25.00
04/15/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 546.61
04/15/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 80.97
Total 59100 Leases & Rentals 652.58
Total 59000 JLEASES / RENTALS 652.58
93,291.91

TOTAL

Page 3



